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Application of the Ohioc Oil Company for

an order granting an amendment to an
existing 320-acre non-standard gas prora-
tion unit established in Commission's Order
Number R-545, said unit consisting of the
N/2 of Section 11, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, Tubb Gas Pool, lLieca County, New
Mexico; said amendment to permit production
therefrom by two of the applicant's wells .

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks an )
order amending the operation of an existing )
320-acre non-standard gas proration unit to )
the effect that it be permiited to produce its ) Case No. 1025
Lou Worthan Well No. 9, located 1905 feet )
from the North line and 440 feet from the West )
line of Section 11, Township 22 South, Range 37 )
East, in the Tubb Gas Pool, presently assigned )
to said unit, and in addition its Liou Worthan Well )
No. 11 located 2055 feet from the West line and )
1905 feet from the North line of Section 11; said }
well to be recompleted in the Tubb Gas Pool, the )
proration unit consisting of the N/2 of Section 11, )
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, )
)
}
)

New Mexico.

BEFORE:
Warren W. Manpkin, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

EXAMINER MANKIN: We will now proceed with the last case on the docket,
Case 1025, the application of Ohio Qil Company for an order granting an amendment to
an existing 320-acre gas proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool.

MR, COUCH: Mr. Examiner, we will have one witness, Mr. D. K. Spellman, Jr.




D, K, SPELLMAN, JR.

called as a witness, having first been duly sworn, testified as followe:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. COUCH:

Q. Iam Terrel Couch, appearing on behalf of the Ohio Oil Company. Will
you stafe your name please sir.

A. D. K. Spellman, Jr.

Q. And what is your position with the Ohio Oil Company, Mr. Spellman?

A. Iam Assistant Division Engineer of the Ohio Oil Company in Houston.

Q. Your former position with that company was in the Midland office, is
that correct?

A. T was District Engineer for the Midland District.

Q. And in your capacity in beth of those positions have you kept yourself
informed with respect to the Tubb Gas Pool and particularly the Ohio Oil Company's
operations in that pool in Lea County, New Mexico?

A. I have.

Q. Mr. Spellman, you have testified before this Commission in your---in the
capacity of a Petroleum Engineer before, have you not?

A. Yes, sir,

Q. Are the witness' qualifications accepted ?

MR, MANKIN: They are.

Q. Mr. Speliman, I hand you a plat marked Exhibit No. 1, the Ohio Qil
Company, Case No. 1025, and ask whether that plat was prepared under your direction--
under your supervision?

A. It was.




Q. The area involved in this case, being the proration unit formerly approved
by the Commission in its---by Order No. R~545 is the N/2 of Section 11, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, is that not correct?

A. Itis, [t comprise. the Ohio Oil Company's Lou Worthan lease.

Q. And that acreage is all under the same lease then?

A, Thats right.

Q. The Ohio owning all of the working interests except as to certain shallow
rights in the west 160 acres, is that right?

A. Thats right.

Q. And those shallow rights are not involved in this case, they extend only
about 4,000 feet, I believe is correct.

A. Right.

Q. For the purpose of the record, state if you will, the wells which have been
designated by colors outside §f the proration unit here involved? That is all of the
wells outside of the proraﬁon unit are not colored, some of them are, whicﬁ ones are
the ones that hé.ve been designated with colors?

A. Those that are colored are ones which our records reflect are producing
from the Tubb pay. The combination of colors indicates, in the case of a dual, the
other zone in which the well was completed.

Q. And the colored code shown on the Exhibit is indicative of the formation in
which the well is éompleted, according to our best information, is that correct?

A. Thats correct.

Q. Now then, the wells within the proration unit of the Ohio which is here
involved are all designated by colors, is that correct, sir?

A. Thats correct.
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Q. Two of those wells, Nos. 1 and 2 in the northwest quarter of the section
are indicated as Penrose-Skelly wells and those are wells of another operator, is that
correct?

A. Thats correct. That is so marked o.n the map also, that the other operator
has those wells,

Q. And the other wells within the N/2 of that section are all the Ohio Oil
Company's wells ?

A. Thats true.

Q. And at the present time our Lou Worthan No. 9 is producing from the
Tubb Gas Pool. Itvis a dual completion in the Tubb and what other formation please?

A. A dual completion in the Tubl and in the Blinebry.

Q. Is there another BlineBry well on our lease?

A. The No. 12 is a dual completion with----between the Blinebry and the
Drinkard.

Q. And that well is over in the south----

A. It is located in the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 11.

Q. Mr. Spellman, after making a study of the wells that are on the lease and
considering the fact that our Well No. 9 has now been classified as a marginal well,
as far as Tubb gas production is concerned, Qill you state whether you have’ seiected
or recommended a well to be dually completed or recompleted in the Tubb Gas Pool
somewhere else on that acreage of Ohio's ?

A. Well No. 11 in the SE/4 NW /4 of Section 11 was selected as the well in
which an attenipt should be made to produce or complete for Tubb gas production.

Q. Where is thaf well presently completed? What formation?

A. It is now completed in the Drnkard pay.




Q. And it is proposed to either dually complete or recomplete the well in
the Tubb formation?

A. Thats correct.

Q. Now why was it that that well was selected, Mr. Spellman, over the other
wells on the lease?

A. For two basic reasons. One being that it was nearer the middle of the
lease and the other reason was that it presented bette‘r chances in our opinion, to
mechanically effect this dual completion.

Q. Mr. Spellman, would you state in your opinion whether all of the N/2 of
this section 11 is productive of gas from the Tubb formation?

A, Ttis.

Q. With respect to Well No. 11, Mr. Spelilman, would it be your opinion that
Well No. 11 would as effectively drain the NE/4 of the Section 1! as would Well No. 4
for example, or a well at that location?

A. It would, for practical purposes, he as effective in drainage.

Q. F‘Could you compute with any degree of accuracy the difference in the drainagg
in the Tubb formation that would occur from a Tubb well at the location 2f Well No. 4 and
one at the location of our Well No. 11?

A. Not with any degree of accuracy.

Q. With respect to the correlative rights of the operators adjoining the N/2
of Section 11 on the south, west, and east, would you say that those correlative rights would
be damaged or injured by the completion or recompletion of Well No. 11 as a Tubb gas
well?

A. No, in my opinion.

Q. Would there be affected anymeoere one way or the other, those correlative

rights, by the completion or recompletion of Well No. 4 as a Tubb gas well?




: A. There would be no difference. I mighi point out of course that No. 4 now

is not in shape to dually complete inasmuch as it is only been drilled to the Paddock

which is a considerably higher section than the Tubb pay.
i

Q. But, I am spealiing with reference to the location

; A, Yes.

.-

Q.

I selected that well to demonstrate the differences in the location and between

the one quarter section and the other quarter section for a Tubb well,

Q. Mr. Spellman, do you know how much it would cost to drill~--approximately

how much it would cost to drill a well to the Tubb formation in this area?

A. Approximately $100, 000.

Q. Do you know approximately what would be the cost of dually completing or
recompleting Well No. 11 as a Tubb gas well?

A. We estimated that it would cost $17, 500.
Q.

In your opinion, Mr. Spellman, as a Petroleum Engineer, taking into

consideragion the variable and in some respect uncertain factors of a pay out, would
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you recommend to the Ohio Oil Company or any other operator the drilling of a well to

the Tubb form:.ion alone, the drilling of a new well in this case?
A. Not for the Tubb alone, especially for a 160-acre allowable.

3. And I believe the plat demonstrates that there is a2 Blinebry completion on each
of the two quarter sections that are here involved, is that right, sir?

A. Thereis. Wells No. 9 and 12.

Q. So that the drilling of a dual Blinebry-Tubb well in the east quarter section

there would be of no benefit as far as the Blinebry completion is concerned?

A. Thats correct.




Q. The Well No. 9 has been classified as a marginal well, I believe that is
right, is it not?

A. Thats right.

Q. And will you state what is the customary allowable set for that well in its
marginal status ?

A. For fhe past several months it has received an allowable of 22, 000 Mcf
per month, The allowable started in July of 1955.

Q. What is the maximum amount of liquid that that well has produced in any one
month since that time,. Mr. Spellman?-or since its completion in the Tubb formation?

A. Since its completion, our records indicate that the maximum liquid prod-
uction froﬁ the Tubb No. 9 has been 345 barrels, whi;h was in the month of May, 1955, |

Q2. And the IOWeét liquid production from the Tubb in that well for any one month 7

A. Since-its completion, in the month of August, 1954, it produced 48 barrels

Q. Was that in the first month of completion? Was that a full months production?
A. It was a full months production. The gas liquid ratio for that month was
230,813 cubic feet per barrel.
Q. And that ratio has varied upward and downward during the life of the well,
is that right?
A. Yes, sir,
Q. Mr. Spellman, if the Ohio is not granted an opportunity here to recomplete
or dually complete another well into the Tubb formation, so as to be able to produce a
320-acre allowable, state whether in your opinion, the Ohio would be deprived of an

opportunity to recover its fair and equitable share of gas from the Tubb formatior?




A. It is my opinion that it won't.

Q. Mr. Spellman, would it----- if we were required to say on Well No. 12, to
dually complete that well as a Tubb gas and a Blinebry gas well, what would be the
effect in reference to the Drinkard production?

A. Naturally, the Drinkard production in that particular well would have to
be abandoned. ,

Q. And your plan of dually completing or recompleting No. 11 would----if we
were able to successfully dvally complete it, we would still have the benefit of that

Drinkard production from No. 11, is that right?

A. Thats right.

Q. Mr. Spellman, would you look to the southwest on the plat to an area outlined
in dotted black or dashed black lines, 240 acres of area there that shows a Blinebry-
Tubb gas well dual completion. That 240-acre unit is the Skelly Oil Company unit, is
that not right?

A. That is correct. Skelly Oil Company's Baker lease. It comprises the---
the unit is comprised of the SW/4 of Section 10 plus the W/2 SE /4 of the same section.

Q. State in your opinion whether our Well No. 11 completed into the Tubb Gas
Pool would drain the NE/4 of Section 11 and the E/2 of the NW /4 of Section 11 as
effectively as the Skelly well will drain its 240 acres in that unit?

A, It would.

Q. Mr. Spellman, with reference to the correlative rights of the adjoiuing
owners and with reference to the prevention of waste, what difference would it make

whether the Ohio's 320-acre allowable is produced from one well or two wells on its

320 -acre unit formed?




A. 1Idon't believe there would be any difference---there would be no differe}'\ce.

Q. There was < period in which this Well No. 9 actually did produce a 320-
acre allowable, is that not right, sir? From the Tubb formation?

A.. 320-acre allowable?

MR, COUCH: Yes. There were several months in which it produced twice
as much as a 160-acre allowable.

A. True.

Q. And that is shown by the records of the Commission as tc production from
this well, is that not right?

A. That is true. That is correct.

Q. Mr. Spellman would you find it objectionable from the standpoint of allocation
of production between the two wells on this 320-acres that the Commission place a
limitation on the amount that either of the wells couid produce, as long as that was a
reasonable limitation?

A. So long as it was reasonable, there would probably be no difficulty associated
with our producing those wells.

Q. And if the limitation were to the effect that no one well could produce in any
proration period more than 75% of the volume of gas of which that well could produce
if it were the only well on the unit, would that be a reasonable limitation in your opinion?

A. 1 think that would be flexible enough.

Q. And would that injure the correlative rights of adjoining owners, in your
opinion?

A. Not in my opinion.

Q. Would it cause waste in your opinion?

A. No, it would not.

Q. Would it protect the correlative rights of Ohio?




Yes, sir.

Would it prevent waste?

" Yes, sir.

o » o »

I have no further questions.

MR, MANKIN: I have one question, Mr. Spellman. I believe you have been
doing some testing on this well in question, Well No. 11, to decide whether you
should abandon the Drinkard zone or dually complete it. Has a decision been reached?
Of course it is not a portion of this case but are you attempting in your latest status
that it shall be dvally completed ?

A. That is my understanding, yes, sir.

MR. MANKIN: In other words, you are not attempting to abandon the Drinkard
zone as a result of your tests?

A. Idon't know enough about the test to be able to state pesitively what the
decision has been.

MR. MANKIN: Of course, that dual completion would be handled separately
and possibly by administrative approval ¥ that were so decided. Any further questions
of the witness ?

MR, CAGNE: My name is Jack Cagne, I represent Shell Oil Company. I would
like the following statement to be entered into the record.

MR, MANKIN: We will take the statements in a minute. First we have questions
of the witness. Does anyone have questions of the witness ?

MR, WEIDEMAN: Yes, John Weideman, Petroleum Engineer for Continental
Oil Company. Mr. Spellman, according to my information, Chio Oil Company operates
Wells No. 1, 2, 3 and 4 in the NE/4 of Section 11 and they are completed in and producing

from the Paddock, is that correct?
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A. That is correct.

MR, WEIDEMAN: I notice according to the March oil proration schedule of
the Commission that onc of these wells, in particular Well No. 2 was assigned an
allowable of 4 barrels a day and indicaﬁons are that it is at or very close to its
economic limit. I was wondering what size casing was set in that well and whether
you consider it economically feasible or mechanically possible to abandon that well in
the Paddock and deepen it to the Tubb to produce Tubb reserves.

A. 1 certainly couldn't make much of an opinion without having seen some study
made of the problem.

MR. WEIDEMAN: And I notice in the first part of your testimony, I might
have misunderstood, but I understood that you to say you were abandoning the Drinkard
in Well No. 11, and of course you corrected that, but I would like to point out though
that according to the schedide there is a 7-barrel well, Well No. 11, and of course if
you abandon it to reach the Tubb it would be just as feasible or more so to abandon the
Drinkard zone in Well No. 12 in the NE/4 of the section and make it a2 gas-gas dual
producing from the Blinebry and Tubb gas pools. It seems to me that that would be a
lodgical procedure.

A. We didn't consider it so. Particularly on our experience with stimmulation
of the Tubb, We find that----it is our opinion that when the stimulated-~--- the zone to
be stimulated is higher than some other zone that has been completed, it is easier to
stimmulate than it is to try to stimulate the zone below another zone. That was the

mechanical feature of-~=== PR

MR, WEIDEMAN: Yes, Isee it. But I was just bringing the pointto be considered

that the Drinkard abandon----that could be abandoned in No. 11 in order to make a single

completion in the Tubb, you could certainly figure that 12 which is even less productive

could be abandoned in the Drinkard and made into a gas-gas dual.
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A. Well, I haven't seen the production tests yet so I--~-~--

MR, WEIDEMAN: No, I realize th» ¢ utiagent upon the production tests.

A. You are comparing production on allowable only, I think-------

MR. WEIDEMAN: Well, I notice tkhat according to the last production test
that 4 barrels evidently represents its maximum capacity also.

A. It may have been, 1don't know whether it has been------~

MR, WEIDEMAN: It would seem to be, just this casual observation here, 1 am
not acquainted with well records of course, but there does appear to be some possibilities
_ for development in the Tubb without actually drilling a new well. That is developing
the Tubb in the NE/4 of Section 11.

A. Deepening is one form of drilling.

MR WEIDEMAN: Well, the economics would be much less severe. A lot
would depend on casing size, I realize that. Thats all I have.

MR, MANKIN: Is there further qvuestion of the witness ?

MR, BUMPASS: C. N. Bumpass, Gulf Qil. Mr. Spellman, Mr. Weidemap has
questioned you on one of my questions pos‘sibly you can----just ask this--do you have
any idea of the approximate cost of the take required to deepen one of the Paddock wells'?

A. That was part of what I was answering awhile ago when 1 said no studies
had been made, but the estimation of it, he said.

MR, BUMPASS: Alright. For how long is this well capable of producing 320
acres, sixteen months, five months, four months----- just approximately ?

A. About four or five months there.

MR. BUMPASS: What was the--~-do you have a deliverability on the well when it

was completed---just some idea of back-pressure and proportionate volumes.
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A. It had an absolute open flow of about 2 1/2 million cubic feet 2 day as I recall,
after stimulation.

M BUMPASS: Lets see, it was 4 1/2 wasn't it?

MR, COUCH: Would you like to take time to look and see if you have that
information, Mr. Spellman.

A. Yes, I will look and see if I have the information.

MR, BUMPASS: All I want there is the deliverability.

MR. COUCH: If you don't fnd it readily there, it might---it may be a part of
the record in the original application in which the Commission approved this 320-acre
unit initially. Thats Case 782, Order R-545, entered November 17, 1954.

MR, MANKIN: It was apparently thought at that time ‘that it must be a commercial
well.

MR, BUMPASS: The only thing I was trying to draw ou\t there was some idea @& to
the quality of the well as compared to its capability to producing the allowable for the length
of time that it was.

MR. MANKIN: Any further questions of the witness ?

MR, RIEDER: Without belal;oring the point, I would like to ask you again, and
possibily you might be able to give me a little more complete answexr, what exactly
promoted your selection of Well No. 11 over lets say one of the wells in the NW/4?

MR, COUCH: You mean the northeast quarter?

MR, RIEDER: Yes.

A. I think one of the primary factors is that it can be dually completed as it now

MR. RIEDER: Without any further work?

A. Other than the dual completion.




-14-

MR, RIEDER: Do you happen to have the size casing in your Well No. 117

A, Ishould have it. You asked the size of the oil ;tring in Well No. 11 on
the Lou Worthan lease-~--51/2 inch 17 pound J-~55 casing.

MR. RIEDER: Now, Mr. Spellman, are ycu familiar with the radius of
influence that has been postulated by the Commission staff?

A. Radius of influence postulated ?

MR, RIEDER: Well, brought forth by the staff of the Commission to use as a
guide- for determining the radius of drainage.

A. The Commission-~----I don't know how far they would consider a well would

drain.

MR. RIEDER; Well then you are not familiar with that radius of influence ?

Do you sir, have a ~~~-c-mwvnmnn .

'MR. COUCH: Excuse me, Mr. Spellman, but you made a statement or there was
a shaking of heads------

A, Iwasn't-~~=-mmme-

MR, RIEDER: Do you have, sir, a struciure map covering your acreage?
Are you sufficiently awarc of the geological conditions to state the general quality of
the Tubb zone in your--~-~-in the particular southwest quarter of the northeast quartex?

A, In----compared to the reservoir as a whole you mean?

MR. RIEDER: As compared to possibly the reserveir that it might appear in
your Well No. 11.

A. Ican't say anymore than that it would prohably be very compamble, or
possibly be comparable. That is being pretty vague,

B.IIR.. RIEDER: You made the statement, sir, that you felt that the Well No. 11

could adequately drain the unit to be assigned to it and that it would not contribute to any
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reservoir waste, is that correct?

A. Thats right, in my opinion.

MR. COUCH: Just a minute, I believe the record can show that the testimony
was that the witness was of the opinion that Well No. 11 would as effectively drain that
northeast quarter of the section as would a well completed in the Tubb at the location

of Well No. 4. 1 think that is what he testified. As to whether it would adequately drain

the unit or not adequately drain the unit, I don't believe he testified one way or the other.

A. Thats right, I had not testified previously to that, no, thats right. We were
comparing locations at 11 and where No. 4 is.

MR, COUCH: 1 believe thats right and you testified also that it would as
effectively drain the NE/4 and W/2 NW/4 as effectively as the Skelly well would drain
the 240 acres assigned to it. I believe you meant those two wells.

MR. RIEDER: Yes, sir. And though it was probably ohscure, that was what my
questioning was leading towards. The Skelly well is situated very favorably on the
structure. That was the reason for requesting the information on particularly the E/2
of the NE/4 which structurally might not be as favorable certainly as the Skelly well
and the quality of the formation at that point might not be guite as favorable. More
particularly we are concerned with the prevention of reservoir waste by the dedication
of 2 specific amount of acreage to a particular well. In this particular case, that was
the reason for my questioning Mr. Spellman, and I will make it a direct question.

A. Alright.

MR. RIEDER: Do you feel, sir, that there would be any appreciable waste of
the reservoir energy and product by the dedicating of so iarge a unit to be drained by
a2 well so located as your Well No. 117

A. No, sir, I do not.
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MR. MONTGOMERY: Mr. S‘pellmah, the well is presently completed in the
Tubb formation, why do you have a marginal well?

A, It will not make its allowable.

MR. MONTGOMERY: Thats a good:reas:oin. Is it because it has depleted its
reserves %

A . No, Idon't think so.

MR, MONTGOMERY: Is it bécause ‘of mechanical difficulties ?

A, No. You might call ita low pro;iuctivity well.

MR. MONTGOMERY: Why ds you thm.k the well is a low productivity well ?
What basis would you say? |

A. Inpart, it may be the res:'ult of tfhe inability to stimulate it as now seems
the best practice in the Tubb.

MR, MONTGOMERY: Do youf‘i feel tﬁat you; wili be able to get the----a better
completion on Well No. 11 and more efficiex}tly driain thé 320 acres which you are
asking for ?

A. We think we can make probably a better well in there.

MR, MONTGOMERY: Thats all, thank you.

MR, MANKIN: Any further qt,;estions of the witness?

MR, COUCH: I have a queslion which I w0§1d like to ask which I hope will be
in the nature of a clarification. Mr. Spellman, iniorder to dually complete or to
recomplete any other well on our proration Q.m't into the Tubb formation, that is any
well other than No. 11, would it or not be necessary---lets say with the exception of - K
Well No. 12---~-all except Well No. 12 and No. 11l---would it not be necessary to engage

in further drilling operations--that is to drill deeper?




A, The No. 10 Wwould h

Nw/4 Nw/yq of Section 11,

Q. That jg furthe, from
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anymore than other gas pools in the prorated areas but it has fluctuated gonsiderably.
0. ZEr-ne of the months in which Well No. 9 failed to make its full 320-acre
allowable, that was due to failure to actually take that amount of the allowable on the
part of the pipeline, is that right, sir?
A. Attimes it was.
Q. And on other occasions it was because the well would not produce the
full 320-acre allowable against the line pressure?
A. Thats right.
Q. What is the current allowable fixed for Well No. 9 as a inarginal well ?
A. In the Tubb it is 22,900 Mcf per month.
Q. And what was the producﬁon of that well in the last month for which you
have production figures for that?
A. So far we have not received any figure for later than December, 55 and it
produced 24,893 Mcf of gas. |
Q. And what was the 160-acre allowable for the Tubb formation for that month?
A. F01; that month it was placed at 31,279 Mcf,
That was a 160-acre allowable?
Thats a 160-acre allowable.

What was it the month before that?

> o » D

The month before thatthe 160-acre allowable was 5,060 Mcf.

Q. Just roughly looking at the month allowable for the Tubb 160-acre unit
allowable over a period of the last seven or eight months there of 1955, state just
generally what appears to be about the 160-acre unit allowable--is it greater or less
than the 22,000, thats on an average now.

A. On an average----~=
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2. Without mathematical computing.

A. It looks like it is a little less.

2. it wouid be a little less than <2,0006 Mcf. So when you are speaking of
this well being possibly a low productivity well did you have reference to the fact
that it was not able to make a 320-acre unit allowable?

A. Thats what it amounts to. |

Q. But it is able to rmake what appears to be somewhat near the averaée of
a 160-acre unit allowable?

A. It appears to be in the Tubb.

Q. Mr. Spellman, is it our intention---is it the intention of the Ohio Qil
Company to abandon any com:mxercial production, any production as long as its com-
merically profitable to produce the 0il?

A. We would attempt not to.

Q. We are not going in then with the idea of purposely abandoning the Drinkard
formation in any one of these wells so far as our present plans are concerned, is
that right?

A. Thats right.

Q. Would we like an opportunity to atiempt to complete in the Tubb without having
to---without knowing that we have got to abandon the Drinkard well or the Paddock? [

mean wouldn't we like the opportunity to do it without abandoning that oil production?

Would we like an opportunity to try to complete a Tubb well without abandoning any
oil production? '

A. Certainly, if the production would otherwise be abandoned it being commercial
at the time.

Q. If we had some oil being produced and one way to complete in the Tubb with-

out abandoning that 0il, why which would your recommendation be to the company?
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A. Naturally to choose that in which we would not have to abandon the
producciun

Q2. What is the least expensive way that the Ohio Oil Company can complete
a well in the Tubb formation on the 320 acres?

A. Dual completion of an existing well through that zone.

Q. Alright, and looking at all th;z wells that we have on this Exhibit 1, what
is---what will be the least expensive operation so far as you can tell in advance ?

A. Well, ‘the recompletion of either well, 10 oxr 11.

Q. 10 or 11, and of those two you recommended No. 11! for the reason that
it is nearer to the center of the 320 acres, is that rigfxt?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. For the record, I believe Well No. 11 is 2,055 feet from the West line
of the Section, is that right, sir?

A. Let me check my record just a moment. This record reflects that it is
1905 feet from the North linec and 2055 feet from the West line of Section 11.

Q. Then by mathematical computation 2055 feet from the West line is 405 feet
from the northeast quarter of the section, isen't it? 405 and 2055.

A. 2055 subtracted from 2640, I get 585.

Q. 2055 plus 405 makes it 2460, right?
Thats right.
Thats halfway across the section?

No. 2640 is halfway across the section.

°c » 0 >

I transposed. Well how far would that be---what is the distance between
Well No. 4 and Well No. 11? Thats what we are trying to get to, can you tell me that?
A. Ithink Well No. 4 is normal~---in the middle of a 40-~acre unit, 1245 feet

apart.
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Q. 1245 feet. I have no further questions.

MR, MANKIN: [ have » gurslicn, be. Spellman. Go back to the particular
point cf Well No. 12, of course you indicated the possibility it would be more difficult
and would therefore---~you would have to kill the Blinebry zone to attempt such a dual
completion that was suggested here, was that correct? Which mightendanger the well?

A. That might also endanger the Blinebry although I hadn't brought out that
particular point.

MR. MANKIN: From a structural standpoint as you remember, it is the NE/4
NE/4 of that particular Section 11 lower structurally than where your Well No. 9 is
located in the SW/4 NW/4 , as you recall from your knowledge?

A. Is the NE/4 NE/4 lower than the SW/4 NW/4-v---n

MR, MANKIN: In other words going from southwest to northeast across yo“ur
lease, is it becoming lower where your Well No. 1 is located, és you know it from
the structural interpretation.

A. There is a variety of highs located ti’xrough that area and I-~~------

MR. MANKIN: You don't have knowledge right now as to structural position .‘of
one edge of your lease in comﬁarison to the other?’

A. Ihave ‘knowledge, but I don't know what it is.

MR. MANKIN: Do you feel that there is any great relief?

A. No, sir, I don't pelieve so.

MR. MANKIN: It would be fairly small in comparison to the entire Tubb picture?

A. By comparison with the normal amount of closure there, yes.

MR, MANKIN: Then you do feel that this well location, Well No. 11 added to
the location of Well No. 9, that the two wells would properly and efficiently drain the

lease as a best end to develop the wells on this lease without further drilling costs ?
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A, Yes, sir.
MR. MANKIN: Is there further question of the witness ? If there is no further
question of the witness----~ would you “ike to introduce these exlibits ?

MR. COUCH: 1 offer in evidence Exhibit 1,

MR, MANKIN: Is there objection to the entering of Exhibit 1 in evidence?
If not it will be so entered. The witness may be excused. Is there any statemente
that are to be made in this case?

MR. CAGNE: Jack Cagne, Shell Oil Company. The 320-acre unit comprising
the N/2 of Section 11 is the only 320-acre unit in the Tubb Gas Pool. The original
320 -acre unit comprising the N/2 of Section 11 was originally approved on the inherent
basis that the withdrawal point Worthan 9 could support a 320-acre allowable. The
well hasn't demonstrated its ability to do so. It appears that the original ¢ommission
order designating 160 acres as a standard unit in the Tubb is the doctrine adhered to.
Consequently we feel that Worthan 11 on the same 160 unit could be recompleted in the
Tubb and supplement production of Worthan 9 only on the basis of 160 acres., and feel
that the Ohio Oil Company should give consideration to some type of Tubb completion
in the NE/4, thereby returning and conforming to standard unit size.

MR. WEIDEMAN: John Weideman of Continental. I would like to give Con-
tirental's opinion in Case No. 1025 by reading this statement into the record.

"Although Continental Oil Company is not an offset operator, we, as an operator
in the pool, do wish to protest this application. While we are aware that we probably
were somewhat remiss in not voicing objections to the application by which this 320-
acre unit was originally established, we do not wish to be further remiss in not taking
this, the first opportunity, to call attention to the inequities inherent in this unit since

it is established. As stated in the application in this case, the 320-acre proration unit
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in question was established by the Commission's Order No. R-545 entered November
17, 1954, in Case No. 782.

Order No. R-545 does not contain an expressed finding thac .ne unit well
involved in that order will adequately drain an area larger than a standard 160-acre
unit. On the date the 326acre unit was established by Order No. R-545, the special
pool rules applicable to the Tubb Gas Pool were contained in Order No. R-373 A,
which was adopted on November 10, 1953. Order R-373 A contains no expressed
finding that anything larger than a standaxrd 160-acre proration unit will be drained
by a well producing from the Tubb Gas Pool. The current spacing rules and regulations
for the Tubb Gas Pool were established by the Commission in its Order No. R-586
entered April 11, 1955, in Case No. 728. Finding No. 9 (of Order No. 586) states
'that no desire was presented to justify a change in the size of the standard gas well
unit in the Tubb, Bsrers ~Queen, or Justis Gas Pools from 160 acres.' It seems clear,
therefore, that the Commission found that one well will adequately drain no more than
160 acres in the Tubb Gas Pool.

It also seems clear that by now filing its application in Case No. 1025, requesting
that the gas proration unit established by Oxder No. R-545 be amended to permit prod-
uction therefrom by two wells’, that the applicant is not only admitting, but also is
representing that one well will not adequately drain an area in the Tubb Gas Pool
larger than a standard 160-acre unit. Certainly, if the applicant's one well currently
producing from the Tubb Gas Pool can adequately drain the 320-acre unit in question,
there is no need for applicant's being allowed to produce a second well from the Tubb
Pool, because allocation in this pool is calculated on the basis of 100 percent acreage

based upon the standard 160-acre proration unit, and this well now has an allowable



equal to twice that applicable to a standard 160-acre unit. Therefore, applicant will
not be denied of a satisfactory opportunity to rcéover 1its just aund equitable share of
the natural gas in the Tubb Gas Pool if this application is denied. On the other hand,
bearing in mind the location of the well now producing from the Tubb Gas Pool under
this 320-acre unit, and also bearing in mind the location of applicant's Lou Worthan
well No. 11 on this unit, said well No. 11 being the one applicant expects to dually
complete in the Tubb Gas Pool, it seems quite apparent that if the current well (being
applicant's Lou Worthan Well No. 9) will not adequately drain the subject 320-acre
unit, the two wells likewise will not adequately drain such unit, because of their
proximity one to the other, and further because of their awkward locations on the unit.
In this connection, it may be significant to note that the third sentence of the actual
paragraph of “he application in this case states that ' it is probable that the Lou
Worthan Well Nc?". 9 (which is the existing well) will not be akle to produce the entire
gas allowable tobe hereafter assigned in connection with the proration unit"”. It would
appear that applicant's position would be much more equitable if the well it expects t§
dually complete in the Tubb Gas Pool, if this application is granted, were located on
the East 160 acres of the 320-acre unit, rather than being located on the same West
160-acres on which Well ﬁo. 9, now producing from the Tubb Gas Pool, is located.

It is the opinion and recommendation of Continental Oil Company that this
application should be denied. 1t is further our opinion and recommendation that this
320-acre unit be vacated and in effect divided into two standard units of 160 acres each,
and that the Eastern half of the present unit be allocated only to a well drilled or
recompleted in the Tubb Gas Pool within the Eastern half of such unit.

In the event, however, the Commission should grant the application in this

case, we urgently recommend that a definite limitation upon the volume of gas which
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may be legally produced from either of the two wells on the 320-acre unit be written
into the order granting this application. In this connection the restriction suggested
in the application appears to be satisfactory only in the event that the period at the
end of the suggested restriction be changed to a comma and such a restriction be
continued by stating: '""but in no event shall the total volume of gas produced by the two
gas wells on this proration unit during such proration period exceed the total volume
of gas which said two wells should be permitted to produce during such proration period
if each of said two wells were located upon and producing from a separate standard
160-acre proration unit. "

MR, MANKIN: Any further statements to be made iﬁ this case?

MR, COUCH: Ohio would like to have an opportunity to make a statement also,
To start off with I am not right sure what the language after the period thats changed to
the comma means. I would like an opporturity to give that a little serious consideration
before acquiesing in its inclusion and limitation. 1 think certainly that the area of
production from the two wells would never be permitted to be more than could be prod-
uced from one well on such a unit under the suggested limitation that we have included
in our application. I point out to you, Mr. Examiner, and to the Commission, in its
final consideration of this case , the fact that under the existing Tubb rules the Ohio
would be permitted to apply for two non-standard units, sort of dog-leg interlocking
fashion on this N/2 of Section 10--Section 11 and that such units have been granted in
other cases and I think that I am correct in that they have been granted and presently
exist in the Tubb Gas Pool. That is to say that the---a unit----two units, one composed
of all of the NE/4 of the section except the NW/4 of that quarter section and including as
part of that unit the SE/4 NW/4 of the section. That would be one unit and the other

unit would be comprised of the W/2 NW/4 and NE/4 NW/4 and the NW/4 NE/4 of the
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section. Now, complicated as that gets it still gets to the same proposition that

there are two wells that--the active allowable of those two wells is on an acreage
basis, 320 acres, a 320-acre allowable. There can be little if any difference in that
situation and in the relief which the Ohio seeks except that this arrangement which we
ask for will permit us to use both of those wells in the best manner to recover the
320-acre allowable, subject to the limitation we have suggested. Now, recovering
the--that portion of the gas which is attributable to a 320 acres is the right which the
Ohio thinks the statutes give to it, and whether one well is located on one quarter
section and the other is located in the other adjoining section can make no material
difference in how much gas the bhio is entitled to receive from the Tubb Gas Pool.
Particularly, as I have stated, when we consider the situation of these dog-leg units

it would be possible to just arbitrarily draw a line through the Ohio's lease in sorﬂe
fashion that would drop one well in one unit and one across the line in the other unit and
we can see in that arrangement notbing that changes any equity that dosen't already
exist. We know thaf we would be entitled to that sort of asituation, that sort of relief.

I think if thats what we had asked for there would be no objection by anyone that has
made a statement here today and I have yet to see or to be able to understand the
distinction or difference in any matter of substance that would exist between what we
have asked for and the two interlocking unit that I am sure no one would object to. The
only difference is that the Ohio has a better opportunity to recover that part of the gas
that it has a right to get out of the Tubb Gas Pool, and to do it in a most effective and
efficient manner without going over and attempting to complete a well or to drill deeper
or shut-off the Blinebry zone and try to stimulate the Tubb zone and involve ourselves
in those matters which might be---certainly they would be more expensive and they

might very well be disastrous. They might result in leaving oil or gas in the ground that
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otherwise we could get out. In closing, I have this one comment to make. That the
Commission by statute in allocating allowables within a pool is authorized to tak« into
account these matters of drainage, and counter-drainage, and the statutes themselves
recognize the proportion that drainage can be equalized by counter-drainage and that
the Commission should take that into account in evaluating and protecting the cor-
relative rights of the parties and in fixing allowables, We think the Commission is
fully authorized and has the power to do that in this situation, we think that to deny
the relief which the Ohio has asked would be to deprive if of its statutory right, to an
opportunity to recover without causing economic waste, its fair share of the oil or gas
in the reservoir. ‘

MR. MANKIN: Any further statements? For clarification in regards to your
closing statement, Mr. Couch, I notice you originally asked for an allocation of aliow-
able of what was approximately 7% percent from anvone well. Your latest contention in
your closing statement, however, indicated the possibility that it might consider two
units, of course there ---that would be a egual or 50-50 percentage, rather than a
75-25 as you suggested by a prior thing. I just wanted to clarify the recoxrd. Apparently
they wouldn't be the same as far as allocation from any particular well was concerned.

MR. COUCH: As far as the production from any particular well is concerned I
concur but as far as the production from the acreage which the Ohio holds under lease
is concerned would be identical, it seems to me.

MR. MANKIN: Except that it might be rare withdrawals taken from a particular
well under your original contention then it would be under the second contention of these
dog-leg units that you speak of----.

MR, COUCH: It would be. I am not speaking of these, Mr. Examiner, with




-28-

the idea that we want that or that we asked for it. I think it would bé a hignhly fiction~l
solution to a problem that we have presented a very practical solution to and I can't
see that we would harm or endanger anyone's rights any more than what we have asked
for right here and that is the single unit with both wells on it and no line drawn within
our own lease to tell us which" well we can produce the gas from and we are entitled to
produce 320 acres worth of gas and allowable to that amount. Now which well we take
it from, we submit, is really of no consequence. If there is some damage to the
correlative rights of somebody else, that )Alould be the only reason that we should be
limited in the amount of gas we should take or could take from either of the two wells,
and we think the limitation of 75% we have quoted in our application gives adequate
protection to anyone who might asert or believe that they are damaged in that regard
and we think that there will be no one damaged in that regard even if we took all from
either well. But we are willing---perfectly willing to submit to the 75% limitation. Have
I clarified the point?

MR. MANKIN: I just wanted to put that particular thing into the record to
indicate that there was that difference.

MR, COUCH: There will be variances from that particular well, thats right.

MR. MANKIN: Is there anything further?

MR, WEIDEMAN: May I add one more point in this case. That this unit is
nearly conpletely surrounded by proration units of the standard 160 acres or less and
there are no offsetting, either diagonaly or direct, units of over 160 acres and all those
operators in good faith developed on 160s or less and that they must keep their wells in
condition to produce the allowable for 160 acres or suffer the loss.

MR, MANKIN: Anything further? We will take the case under advisement.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
i 38
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

I, Joan Hadley, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached
transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Examiner at Hobbs, New Mexico, is a true and correct record, to the best
of my knowledge, skill and ability.

Dated at Santa Fe, New Mexico this 20th day of March, 1956.
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~Box 552

Midland, Texas

February 2, 1956

Re: Amendnent, redesignation and approval of the
existing proration unit comprised of the N/2
of Section 11, T-22-8, R-37-E, H.M.P.M., Tubb
Gas Pool, Laa County, New l{exico, to permit
proguction therefrom dy two of The Ohioc 0il

Company's wells.

Hew Mexico Qil Conservation Commlsolon

P. 0. Box &71
Santa Fe, Uev HMexico

Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey, Secretery

Gentlemen:

‘The Ohio 0il Company by this appiication respectfully requests
that the gas vroration unit above referred to be amended to permit produc-
tion therefrom by two of The Chio 0il Company's wells and that suvuch unit
so amended ve redesignated and epproved.

The proration unii vas established by the Commission's Order
No. R-545 entered Hovember 17, 1954, in Case No. 782. The only well on
said unit which was then conpleted in the Tubh Gas Pool was The Ohio 0il
ComDany s Lou Worthan Well Ilo. @, located 1305 Feet {rom the north line
Section 11, Youwnship 22 South, Renge 37

and 140 feet from the west 11ne o;
East. It is prooaole that the Lou Worthen Well g will not be able +
produce the entire gas allowao;g to be hereafter assigned in connection
Wwith the proration unit. Your applicant exXpects o duelly complete in the
Tubb Gas Pool another well on file a separale
applicaticon seeking authoriiy to carr It is
contemplated that the well to be ouaiLv compleied will be The Chio Gil
Company's Lou Worthan ¥ell lo. 11, located 2055 feet from the west line
end 1905 feet from the norih line oi Seciion 11, which well is now com-
pleted in the Drinkard Cil Poocl. If for any son there should b2 a
request and spprovel Lo dusily comglel 1 1 Wb Gas Pool another well
in lieu of the Tou Worihan Well I i pplicant requesis wsnal the
amendirent, redesisnecion end i unit be nade s0 as
o include such other well . 9 as the vwells
zuthorized to produce Trom

et
=

the pro;a:1on unit ond will
; out such dual completion.

as req
a ~eiv o

gas in ¥ -
cation will

waste.




New Mexico 01l Conservaiion Comriission
Page 2

upon the volume of gas which uway be legally produced from either of the
gas wells on the proration unit as amended, redesignated and approved.
In this connection, The Ohio suggests thatl it would not be unreasonable
to impnose the following restriciicn, eitective at the <ime dual comple-
tion of The second well is finished and when the necessary arrangenents
have bteen made for the markeiing of {he production of said well from the
Tubb Gas Pool:

"Neither of the gas wells on this proration unit shall be
.permitted to produce a greater voiume of gas during any
proration period than 75% of the volume of gas which
such well would Dbe permitted to produce during such pro-
ration period under the appliceble rules and regulations
if such well were the only well on said unit."

A plat is attached herete which indicates the location of the
proration unit and the location of the surrounding tracts. A list of the
names and addresses of all interested persons kmown Lo applicant is also
attached to this application.

The Ohio 0il Company requests that this gpplication be set for
hearing ard that notice of the application and hearing be issued and pub-
lished as required by l=w end the rules of the Commissicn. A hearing
before an Examiner is hereby requested; however, if the Commission desires
to conduct the hearing on this application or if objection to the hearing
before the Examiner is made in the time and manner required by law and the
rules, it is requested that this gpplication e prompily set for hearing
at the next regular hearing date of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

THE COHIC OIL COMPANY

By //

Coe 5. Mills, District Manager
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OFFSET OPERATORS TO LOU WORTHAM LEASE

Humble 0il * Refining Company
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas

Magnolia Petroleun Company
P. 0. Box 633 '
Midland, Texsas

Amerada Petrolsum Corporation
P. 0. Box 312
Midland, Texas

Gulf 0il Corporation
P, 0. Box 1150
Midland, Texas

Cities Servics 011 Company
2nd Floor HMidland Tower Building
Midland, Texas

Shell Gil Company
P. O. Box 1309
Midland, Texas
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Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 87}

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

May 2, 1956

Mr. J. O, Terrell Couch

Ohio 01 Company
P.0. Box 31.28
Houston, Texas

Dear Sir:;

We enclose a copy of Order R~795 issued April 27, 1956, by
the 01l Conservation Commission in Case 1025, which was heard on
March 1st in Hobbs.

Very truly yours,

Ae Lo Porter, Jre
Acting Secretary - Director




BEFORE THE QlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE CF JCN-
SIDERING: -
CASE NO, 782

Order No, R-545

THE APPLICATION OF THE OHIC GIL
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER GRANTING

APPROVAL OF AN EXCEPTION PURSUANT

TO RULE 7 {(a) OF ORDER NO. R-373-A IN
ESTABLISHMENT OF AN UNORTHODOX GAS
PRORATION UNIT OF 320 CONTIGUOUS ACRES
CONSISTING OF N/2 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP
22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, IN THE TUBB GAS POOL.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a,m., on October 20, 1954, at
Hobbs, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred
to as the "Commiasion", ‘

NOW, on this 17tk day of November, 1954, the Commission, a quorum being
present, having considered the records and testimony adduced, and being fully advised
in the premisecs;

FINDS:

I} That due notice of the time znd place of hearing and the purpose thereof
having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case
and the subject matter thezeof,

(2) That pursuant to provisions of Ruie 7 {(a) of Order No. R-373-A, the Com-
mission has power and authority to permit the formation of a gas proration unit consist-
ing of other than a legxl quarter section after notice and hearing by the Commission,

(3) That applicant, The Ohio Oii Company, is the owner of an oil and gas lease
in Lea County;, New Mexico the land consisting of other than a legal quarter section,
and described as follows, to-wit:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
N/ of Section 1L ' T

containing 320 acres, more or less,




2~
Case No. 782
Order No. R-545

(4) That applicant, The Ohio Oil Company has a producing wr1l on the aforc -
said lease known as Ohio J.ou Worthan Well No, 9, located 1905' from the North
line and 440" from the West line of Section 11, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.

(5) That the aforesaid well is located within the limits of the pool heretofore
delineated and designated as the Tubb Gas Pool,

(6) That the aforesaid well was completed and in production as an oil well
producing from the Drinkard Oil Pool prior to January 1, 1954, the effective date
of Order No, R-373-A; that thereafter the applicant plugged back out of the Drinkard
Oil Pool, having been authorized by Commission Order DC-60-A, dated June 1, 1954,
to dually complete the said well so as to produce gas from both the Blinebry and Tubb
Gas Pools; that applicant has been producing from both the Blinebry and Tubb Gas
Pools since on or about June 28, 1954,

(7) That it is impracticable to pool applicant's said lease with adjoining
acreage in the said Section 11, and that the owners of adjoining acreage in said quarter
sections have not objected to the formation of the proposed proration unit of 320 acres,
consented thereto, ‘

(8) That unless a proration unit consisting of applicant's aforesaid acreage is
permitted, applicant will be deprived of the opportunity to recover its just and equitable
share of the natural gas in the Tubb Gas Pool.

(9) That creation of ‘a proration unit consisting of the aforesaid acreage will
not cause hut will prevent waste and will protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED;

(1) That the application of the Ohio Oil Company for approval of an unorthodox
proration unit consisting of the following described acreage

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
N/?2 Section 11

is hereby approved, and a proration uni{ consisting of aforesaid acreage is hereby
created,

(2) That applicani's well, Ohio Lou Worthan No. 9, located in the SW/4 NW /4
of Section 11, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, shall be granted an allowable
from June 28, 1954, in the proportion that the above described 320 acre unit bears
to the standard or orthodox proration unit for said pool, all until further order of the
Commission,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico; the day and year hereinabove designated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Signed by: Edwin L. Mechem, Chairman; E, S, Walker, Member; W, B, Macey,
Secrefary and Member
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. CALLED BY THE Ol{, CONSERVATION
. COMMISSION OF THE S5TATE OF NEW
- MEXJCQ FOR THE PURPOSE OF

BEFOULE THE OIL CONBERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CONS IDLRYFG:

CABE W, 1033 !
Order No. R-7856

TEE APPLICATION GF THE GRIO
OIL COMPANY FOR AN ORDER
GRANTING AX AMENDMENT TO AN
EXISTING 320 AUAE NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT SAID UNIT
CONSISTING OF THE N/2 SECTION 11,
TOWNSHIP 22 SBOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST,
WEPM, TUBB GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY,
NE¥ MEXICO. SAID UNIT TO BE
DEDICATED TO APPLICANT'S 1OU
WORTHAN WELLS NO. 8 AMD 1l.

DRDER OF THE COMMISS ION

st e bt o crren e g

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause come on fox hearing at 10 o'clock a.m. or
March 1, 1936, at Hobbs, Hew Hexico, Zore Warren W. Mankin,
Examiner duly appoiusted by the 0il Conssrvation Commission of New
Mexico in mecordance with Rule 1214 of the Rules and Regulsations
of the New Hexico 011l Congervation Commission.

HOW, on this Y gay of April 1858, tbe Coamission,
a quorum poing present, naving cousidered the application and the
evidence adduced and the recommendations of the Examiney, Warren W.
Mankin, and being fully ad-ised in the premises,

FIKDS_‘_E_

(1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing
and the purpose therecf having been given as required by law, the |

i Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter
i thereof.

i

{(2) That an unorthodox gas proration unit was granted |

%applicant on Novembex 17, 1954, by Order R-545, said unit consisti f

' of the N/2 of Section 11, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, and
. dedicated to applicant's Lou Worthan Well No. 2, located 1805 Zeel .
. £rom the Norih line and 440 feet from the VWest line of said Rection,

1L,

i
i
i

(3) That applicant is the owner ¢f the working interesi

©in all the subject acreage below 4000 fcet said acreage consisting |
L 6f other thage a legal querter gection angd described as follows,
CEG-wAE:

TOWHSHIP 2v COUH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPHM
/¥ Haction 11

containing 349 acres wuore or less.




B
‘Order No. B-7886

” (¢} That applicant, The Obhio Oil Company has a
producins well on the sforesaid acreage known as its Lou 'orthln
Well No. 9, locuied 1805 feet fruom the Morth line and 440 feet
/from the West line of Hection 11, Township 22 South, Range 37
sFast NNPM, and is producing withln the limits of the Tubb Gas |

Pcc‘

f (8) That applicant proposes to dumlly complete in
ithe 'Tubb Geas Pool its Lou Worthen Well No. 11, located 1905 feet
from the Nortih lins and 2080 feet from the West line of said

Section 11.

| (8) That 2t is impractical to create two standard
160 acre units due to thw location of the wells. !

; (¥} 7That the Lou Northan Well No. 2 ie unable to
iproduce the allowable for a 320 acre unit.

(8) That creation of a prorxration unit consisting of

sforesaid aorecage to be dedicated to the two aforementioned wells
will not cause but will prevent waste and will protect correlative

rights.
IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1} Trat the aprlication of The Ohic Cil Company for
an order granting approval of a 320 acre non-standard gas proration
unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consigting of the following acreage in

lea County, Xew Mexion.

X TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
| /2 Section 11

ﬁhe aad the sawme iz hevreby approved and & proration unit consiating |
of aforesaid acreage is hereby created.

i {2} Thet applicant's Lou Worthan Well No. 9, located
1905 feet from the North line and 440 feet from the West line of
,SOction 11, and appliioant’s Lou Worthan Well No. 11, located 1805
| fest from the North lips and 2055 feet from the West line of said
ESection 11, shall jointly be grioted an allowable that the above
&descrihed 320 acre unit beaxrs to the standard proration unit for

! the Tubb Gas Pool, provided however, that not more than 50% of the
,zllowahle granted to the above described unit shall be produced
‘from either well. The effsctive date of said mllowable sball be
i the date of the successzsiul dusl completion in the Tubb Gas Pool - |
i of applicant's Lou Worthan ¥Well No. 11, as reflected by the submission
of Forms C-104, €-110 and C~128 ox the date on which pipeline €onnoy tiom
is completed to ¥ell No. il, whichever dete is later.

|

et Sants ¥Fo, How Mevico on the day and vear hare{nm

PR N T “—

above designated.
STATE QF NEW MEXICO

0 NSERVATION COMMISSION

o *+
JOHN F, Slﬁﬁﬁ, Chairman

&2;27 %% i? Hembe g
\ Aember & ueoretpry

A. L BOP”ER Jx.




